
Anthem, Inc. 
120 Monument Circle 
Indianapolis, IN 46204 
(317) 488-6891 

/VIA CERTIFIED MAIL# 7010 1870 0002 6918 4965/ 

June 26, 2015 

Kurt Hodgen, City Manager 
Municipal Building 
345 South Main Street 
Harrisonburg, VA 22801 

Thank you for the notification of the motions before Harrisonburg City Council regarding the Zoning 
Ordinance Amendment- Section 10-3-97 (10} and Special Use Permit- 1430 Red Oak Street. Anthem, 
Inc. owns the tax map parcel 46-C-4A and intends to develop this property under the guidelines of the 
City of Harrisonburg Codes in Article R- M-1 General Industrial District and in concert with the City's 
Comprehensive Plan. We have no objection to the motions put forth by Jamison Black Marble Wildlife 
Preserve, LLC as long as we have the assurance from the City leaders that the motions, if approved, will 
allow Anthem to develop the property for use as permitted under Sec. 10-3-96; and in reviewing these 
motions, the review standards outlined in Sec. 10-3-125 are used with our future development in mind. 

An Anthem representative, Jay Chambers, Col, USAF (ret), will attend the Public Hearing on Tuesday, 
July 14, 2015, at 7:00 PM to reiterate the above concurrence and our concerns. Anthem would like this 
letter and Jay's presence and official presentation of this letter to be reflecting in minutes of the hearing. 

Your kind assistance in all these matters is very much appreciated. Please call me if you have any 
questions. 

Sincerely, 

~~6,/i~--
Terry J. Gardner 
Director of Corporate Real Estate 
(317) 488-6891 

cc: Mr. Jay Chambers 
Mr. Steve LaBrique 

anthem inc. com 


